From: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 16, 2019 5:14 PM

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

Subject: Roc Check-in/out UPDATE June 16, 2019
Garwin,

I made progress on the Shasta look back yesterday morning, did not finish, but then switched to ITS edits in the
evening, and continued on ITS today. Done for now unless until I hear back. I also have a few Terms and
conditions I want to add/edit.

I am going to FINISH shasta lookback later this evening, its close and I only stopped because the ITS seemed
most important to get edited. I will send update.

I know I should have checked in work yesterday/today-but just got busy and worked in time slots and forgot .
So summarizing where I am at now.
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